From: Leslie Perkins

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 8:14 PM
To: Steve Berlin; Erin Keane

Cc: alderwoman@49thward.org

Subject: 49th Ward Art Work Loan

Hi Steve and Erin,

| hope this email finds you well. | wanted to let you know that on June 1, 2019, the 49th Ward
accepted as gifts on behalf of the City, a loan of artworks by Joe Mills, Zach Harris/Quill and
Crown, and a Chicago Flag from ChiTown Magpie located at 6443 N. Sheridan Road. The art will
hang in the 49th Ward Office for all to enjoy during Alderwoman Hadden's tenure. Attached is
the acknowledgment of Artwork on Loan and the dollar amount of each piece of artwork on
loan.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. Thank you so much and have a
wonderful rest of your week!

Regards,

Leslie Perkins
Chief of Staff
Alderwoman Hadden, 49th Ward
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ChiTown
- MA

6443 N. Sheridan Road
Chicago, lllinois 60626 872-203-5688

Acknowledgement of Artwork on Loan

It is acknowledged that the following artwork is on loan by ChiTown Magpie to the City of
Chicago and Alderwoman Maria Hadden:

Chicago Nicknames by Joe Mills
Value: $55.00
Rogers Park Map by Joe Mills
Value: $55.00
Rogers Park Historical Survey Map by Zach Harris/Quill and Crown
Value: $25.00
Chicago Flag
Value: $60.00

For Alderwoman Hadden's Office  Date For Chitown Magpie Date



